Llanfair Waterdine Parish Council

Councillors are summoned to a Parish Council Meeting Thursday 15 July 2021 at 7.30pm at The Pavilion

The Press and Public are welcome to attend.

If more than 6 members of public are present the meeting may be moved outside (weather permitting) or closed, due to COVID-19 restrictions. Names and contact details of members / public attending will be collected by the Clerk and kept for 21 days for track and trace purposes. Residents are encouraged to wear face masks.

If you prefer not to attend the meeting, you are welcome to submit a question or comment in writing.

Please contact the Clerk llanfairparishclerk@gmx.co.uk or The Quern, Chapel Lawn, Bucknell SY7 OBW

AGENDA

- 1. Welcome
- 2. Apologies for absence
- 3. Declarations of Interest and requests for dispensations
- 4. Open Discussion
 - 4.1. To hear views of the public on agenda business items. 15 mins total, in accordance with Standing Orders.
 - 4.2. To note report received from Shropshire Councillor Nigel Hartin.
- 5. Minutes. To approve the minutes of the Annual & Scheduled Parish Council Meetings held on 20 May 2021.
- 6. To note the following application no comments required.

Reference 21/02898/CPE; Alternative Reference PP-09916996; Stoney Pound Bungalow Stoney Pound Shropshire SY7 8PD. Application for lawful development certificate for existing use of building as dwelling.

7. Finance

- 7.1. To receive Quarter End report from the Responsible Financial Officer.
- 7.2. To consider process for inviting Grant applications in financial year 2021/22 and 2022/23.
- 7.3. To note Barclays Bank Account balance £7,304.29 and approve payments: Clerk's Payroll Months 3 & 4 £313.53; HMRC PAYE Months 3 & 4 £78.20; Clerk's Expenses £30.65 (Printer Ink £7.51, SLCC £22.29, 1st class stamp 85p). Total payments £422.38
- 8. Broadband. To consider date for presentation from Clive Leworthy, Airband's Community Ambassador.
- 9. To consider action regarding dog fouling in Llanfair Waterdine Village.
- 10. Llanfair Waterdine Community Trust (LWCT)

To ascertain the location of deeds for the Community Field, and registered keeper at the Land Registry.

- 11. The Queen's Platinum Jubilee Beacons. To consider celebration of the Queen's Jubilee on 2 June 2022.
- 12. To receive an update on the AED (Automated External Defibrillator) at Everest Hall.
- 13. To consider LWPC representative for South Shropshire Area Committee (SALC) Meetings
- 14. Llanfair Times. To consider any matters arising.
- 15. Highways
 - 15.1. To receive report from Cllr Beavan after tour of the Parish with the Area Technician.
 - 15.2. To discuss road conditions and consider action as appropriate.
 - 15.3. To consider issues to report to Footpaths Warden.
- 16. Policing Charter. To consider feedback on priority policing issues in the parish, for West Mercia Police.
- 17. **Climate Emergency Declaration.** To consider the carbon footprint of printing/posting notices across the Parish and whether it is necessary to continue.
- 18. Assets. To consider condition of the notice board at Dutlas.
- 19. Environmental Maintenance Scheme. To note receipt of grant for 2021/22 and consider works to be undertaken.
- 20. Correspondence. To discuss in detail items of correspondence (so requested by members before the meeting).
- 21. Date of next meeting Thursday 16 September 2021.
- 22. Close